
RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 

 
                                      

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

April 6, 2021 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

Directors Present: Covington, Hill, Couzens, Davidson 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS (00:42) 

 

None 

 

4. REVIEW APPLICATIONS AND APPOINT BOARD MEMBER TO SERVE THE 

REMAINDER OF THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

VACANCY CREATED BY THE RESIGNATIONOF BILL PRATHER (00:48) 

 

Applicants Marie Bowman and Andrew Gabriel gave statements to the Board, and took questions 

from the board. 

 

Director Couzens nominated Marie Bowman.  No other nominations were made, and Director 

Covington moved to close the nomination period. 

 

Public Comment: 

Paul Freese 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

Covington: yes 

Couzens: yes 

Davidson: yes 

Hill: yes 

 

Motion passed unanimously, and Marie Bowman was sworn in. 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:52. 

 

Audio from this board meeting can be heard at www.rhfd.org 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Board Vice Chair 

http://www.rhfd.org/


RODEO-HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  

1680 REFUGIO VALLEY ROAD, HERCULES, CALIFORNIA 94547 

(510) 799-4561 FAX: (510) 799-0395 

 
                                      

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

April 14, 2021 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

Directors Present: Covington, Couzens, Davidson, Bowman, Hill 

 

Directors Absent: None 

 

 Meeting called to order at 7:03 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (2:24) 

 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3:00) 

 

None. 

  

4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA (3:07) 

 

Director Davidson requested to deferral Item 10.  Council advised to take it up for discussion 

during Item 10. 

 

Item 15C removed from Agenda. 

 

5. BOARD CORRESPONDENCE (6:18) 

 

None. 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (5:19) 

 

None. 

 

       7. CONSENT CALENDAR (9:00) 

 

Motion by Director Covington to approve meeting minutes of February 26, 2021 and March 10, 

2021 seconded by Director Davidson 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Covington: Yes  

Couzens: Yes 

Davidson: Yes 

Bowman: Abstain 

Hill:  Yes 

 



Motion passed. 

 

 

8. PROMOTIONAL EXAM AND RECLASSIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE (11:05) 

 

Chief Craig announced the results of the promotional exam. 

 

Motion by Director Bowman to approve the recommendation to promote Firefighter Derek 

Cochnauer to Captain, effective April 15, 2021, seconded by Director Covington 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Covington: Yes  

Couzens: Yes 

Davidson: Yes 

Bowman: Yes 

Hill:  Yes 

 

 Motion passed. 

 

 

9. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION 2021-03 MEASURE O CPI INCREASE (15:57) 

 

Motion by Director Bowman to adopt Resolution 2021-03, increasing the Measure O CPI, 

seconded by Director Couzens.  

 

Public Comment 

Jan Callaghan 

Maureen Brennan 

Annie Ziff 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Covington: Yes  

Couzens: Yes 

Davidson: Yes 

Bowman: Yes 

Hill:  Yes 

 

Motion passed. 

 

10. PUBLIC OUTREACH (31:41) 

 

Public Comment 

Paul Freese 

Maureen Brennan 

Sue Pricco 

Vincent Wells 

Jan Callaghan 

 

 

 

 

  



Motion by Director Bowman to table item and call for a special meeting to discuss content of 

outreach letter; second by Director Couzens. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Covington: Yes  

Couzens: Yes 

Davidson: Abstain 

Bowman: Yes 

Hill:  No 

 

Motion passed. 

 

11. MEASURE O OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (2:14:56) 

 

 Paul Freese gave update on Oversight Committee activities. 

 

12. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT (2:07:36) 

 

13. STAFF REPORTS (2:14:40) 

 

 None. 

 

14. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS (2:18:45) 

 

 None. 

 

15. AD HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (2:19:29) 

 

 a. FEASIBILITY STUDY -none. 

 b. BUDGET-next meeting on April 22, 2021. 

 c. BOARD VACANCY-ad hoc committee terminated. 

 

16. LOCAL 1230 CORRESPONDENCE (2:20:37) 

 

Jerry Short-welcomed Director Bowman to the board, congratulated Derek Cochnauer on 

promotion. 

 

Vince Wells-commented regarding annexation study. 

 

17. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (2:25:58) 

 

18. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION/CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT (2:57:46) 

 

 No reportable action. 

 

19. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (2:58:05) 

 

 Special meeting to disband Strategic Planning ad hoc committee, and form new ad hoc committee.  

 Discussion regarding in-person meetings 

 

 

 



 

 

20. ADJOURNMENT (3:04:40) 

 

 Meeting adjourned at 10:05 p.m. 

 

 

Audio from this board meeting can be heard at www.rhfd.org 

Number in parenthesis is time stamp where agenda item begins. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Board Vice Chair 

http://www.rhfd.org/


 11:53 AM

 05/07/21
 7800| General Fund Rodeo Hercules Fire District

 Transmittal Report
 April 2021

Date Num Name Memo Account Amount

04/01/2021 April 2021 Standard Insurance Company April 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -638.00

04/01/2021 W4102379VD American Messaging April 2021 2110 · Communications -50.74

04/01/2021 May2021 American River Benefit Administrators May 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -774.18

04/01/2021 23353 IEDA INC April 2021 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -1,642.00

04/02/2021 75-MARCH21 EBMUD 75-01/26/21-03/26/21 2120 · Utilities -289.34

04/02/2021 76-MARCH21 EBMUD 01/26/21-03/26/21 2120 · Utilities -354.74

04/02/2021 28729113577X04102021 First Net 03/03-04/02 2110 · Communications -209.92

04/05/2021 66463707 Cal OES Strike Team Reimbursement 1014 · Overtime 35,644.22

04/05/2021 66463707 Cal OES Strike Team Reimbursement 1011 · Permanent Salaries 4,498.42

04/05/2021 66463707 Cal OES Strike Team Reimbursement 2271 · Central Garage Maintenance 9,340.00

04/05/2021 161031 FASIS 4850 Reimbursement 1011 · Permanent Salaries 2,598.86

04/05/2021 160655 FASIS 4850 Reimbursement 1011 · Permanent Salaries 2,598.86

04/05/2021 160535 FASIS 4850 Reimbursement 1011 · Permanent Salaries 2,598.86

04/05/2021 6882635 U.S. Bank Cal Card Rebate 9980 · Miscellaneous Revenue 251.98

04/05/2021 1013 9741 Tank Permit 9741 · Fire Prevention Plan Review 243.00

04/05/2021 53607 9741 Permit 9741 · Fire Prevention Plan Review 243.00

04/05/2021 0157695-IN Entenmann-Rovin Co. Firefighter Badge 2479 · Other Special Dept Expenses -135.25

04/05/2021 00015038 McKesson Medical Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -157.01

04/05/2021 212039890 Orkin Service 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -124.00

04/06/2021 IN1566219 Municipal Emergency Services Wildland Pants 2474 · Firefighting Supplies -736.60

04/06/2021 1233 Bischoff Design Build Conract Agreement Deposit 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -1,000.00

04/06/2021 1234 Bischoff Design Build Retaining wall-Station 76 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -11,950.00

04/06/2021 9503818202 Teleflex Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -1,816.27

04/07/2021 84016133 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -107.32

04/07/2021 9503824480 Teleflex Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -247.67

04/08/2021 84017616 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -276.40

04/08/2021 84017617 Bound Tree Medical Supplies 2140 · Medical Supplies -746.09

04/08/2021 76-APRIL21 EBMUD 76-02/2/21-04/5/21 2120 · Utilities -312.49

04/08/2021 76-APRL21-2 EBMUD 76-02/02/21-04/05/21 2120 · Utilities -445.50

04/08/2021 230838 J.W. Enterprises April 2021 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -359.00

04/08/2021 IN1567099 Municipal Emergency Services Fit Test Service 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -125.00

04/09/2021 61 RVS CHARGES 1063 · Unemployment Insurance 257.95

 Page 1 of 2



 11:53 AM

 05/07/21
 7800| General Fund Rodeo Hercules Fire District

 Transmittal Report
 April 2021

04/10/2021 9877423487 Verizon Wireless 03/11-04/10 2110 · Communications -19.18

04/12/2021 18479898 Bay Alarm late fees 2120 · Utilities -2.75

04/13/2021 4017223667APR P.G.&E. 76-03/11/21-04/11/21 2120 · Utilities -372.63

04/14/2021 11535 Failsafe Testing LLC Ladder repair 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -217.50

04/14/2021 5183799518MAY P.G.&E. 75-03/21/21-04/12/21 2120 · Utilities -293.44

04/15/2021 IN1569340 Municipal Emergency Services firefighting supplies 2474 · Firefighting Supplies -1,606.43

04/15/2021 18479722 Bay Alarm late fees 2120 · Utilities -1.83

04/16/2021 FY1920 CCCERA GASB 68 audit allocation for FY 19/20 2310 · Professional/Specialized Servic -106.00

04/16/2021 184-109418 Goodyear Q76-flat repair 2273 · Central Garage-Tires -421.84

04/18/2021 1235 Bischoff Design Build Retaining wall work 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -13,200.00

04/18/2021 1236 Bischoff Design Build Final Payment-Retaining wall 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -2,761.00

04/18/2021 812157924 Vision Service Plan May 2021 1060 · Group Insurance -526.23

04/19/2021 04192021 "A" Side Training Hybrid vehicle extrication training 2477 · Educational Supplies & Courses -1,167.00

04/19/2021 1888920692MAY P.G.&E. 75-03/13-04/13 2120 · Utilities -24.57

04/21/2021 078192 Kel-Aire 76-Relocated 2 hanging heaters 2281 · Maintenance of Buildings -4,890.00

04/21/2021 IN1571341 Municipal Emergency Services Flow test and hose line repair 2270 · Repairs & Services of Equipment -465.78

04/21/2021 9878132652 Verizon Wireless 03/22-04/21 2110 · Communications -608.72

04/23/2021 2020-21-425 Alameda County Fire Department T76-Repair and service 2271 · Central Garage Maintenance -8,578.46

04/23/2021 2020-21-426 Alameda County Fire Department E75-Repair and service 2271 · Central Garage Maintenance -2,982.15

04/23/2021 231468 All Star Fire Equipment Firefighting supplies 2474 · Firefighting Supplies -400.59

04/25/2021 9173373209-MAY P.G.&E. 75-03/25-04/23 2120 · Utilities -64.76

04/26/2021 965664324-212 Sprint 03/23-04/22 2110 · Communications -361.23

 Page 2 of 2



RODEO HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 12, 2021 

 

To: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

From: BRYAN CRAIG, Fire Chief 

Subject: Adopt Fire District Benefit Assessment Resolution No. 2021-04, reaffirming the 

District’s Intent to continue to levy the Fire Suppression Assessment 

  of 1987 and Supplemental Fire Suppression Assessment of 1998.  
 

BACKGROUND: 

 

 The Fire District currently has two Fire Suppression Assessments: the first was established in 

1987 (Fire Suppression Assessment) for $52.00 per risk unit, and the second in 1998 

(Supplemental Fire Suppression Assessments) for $59.00 per risk unit. 

 
 In order for assessments to continue, each year, the Rodeo–Hercules Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors is required to adopt a resolution to continue to levy the Fire Suppression 

Assessment, and the Supplemental Fire Suppression Assessment on all real property in the Fire 

District. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
If the board chooses not to adopt resolution 2021-04, Fire Suppression Assessment, and declining 

reaffirmation of the1987 and 1998 benefit assessments. The Fire District would realize a budget 

shortfall of $1,361,249 to its general fund revenues. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is staff’s recommendation that that the Board reaffirms levying and collection of the Fire District 

Benefit Assessments, by the adoption of Resolution 2021-04. 

 

Attachment: 

Resolution 2021-04. 



Rodeo Hercules Fire District Page 1 of 2  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04 

 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENTION TO CONTINUE TO LEVY 
FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL FIRE 

SUPRESSION ASSESSMENT ON ALL PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022, 

FOR THE RODEO - HERCULES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, The Rodeo Fire Protection District expanded to cover the City of Hercules in 
1983 and formed the Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection District (the “Fire District”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the mission of the Fire District is to provide fire protection and emergency 
response services throughout its boundaries; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Rodeo - Hercules Fire Protection District is authorized, pursuant to the 
authority provided in California Government Code Section 50078 et seq. Article 3 of the 
California Constitution, to levy assessments within the meaning of Proposition 218; and 

 
WHEREAS, assessments for fire protection and emergency services has been given the 
distinctive designations of the “Fire Suppression Assessment” and “Supplemental Fire 
Suppression Assessment” (“Assessment”), and is primarily described as encompassing 
the Fire District jurisdictional boundaries on all parcels of real property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Assessment was authorized by assessment ballot proceedings 
conducted in 1987 and then again in 1998, and approved by ballots returned by property 
owners, and such assessments were levied subsequently in each fiscal year by the Board 
of Directors of the Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Suppression assessment fees are not determined according to, nor 
in any manner based upon, the assessed value of property; this fee is based upon the 
improvements to said type of parcels and, the risk of fire attendant to such improvements 
and parcels; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
RODEO HERCULES FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Description of the Services. Within the Assessment District, the proposed 
services and equipment to be funded by the assessments (“Services”) are 
generally described as including, but not limited to, obtaining, furnishing, operating, 
and maintaining fire suppression, protection and emergency services equipment 
and apparatus; paying salaries, benefits and other compensation for firefighting 
and fire prevention personnel; training and administration of personnel performing 
said fire suppression, protection and emergency services; community 



Rodeo Hercules Fire District Page 2 of 2  

fire prevention education and fire inspection. 
 

Parcel. The land and any improvements thereon, designated by an assessor’s 
parcel map and parcel number and carried on the secured property tax roll of the 
Contra Costa County. 

 
Description of Assessment District. The Assessment District consists of the lots 
and parcels shown within the boundary map of the Assessment District on file with 
the Secretary of the Board, and reference is hereby made to such map for further 
particulars. 

 
Assessment Rate. It is the intention of this Board to levy and collect assessments 

within the Assessment District for both the Fire Suppression Assessment and 
Supplemental Fire Suppression Assessment in the amount of 
$111.00 per one risk factor. The maximum assessment is determined by 
multiplying the fee rates times the risk units for a particular use. 

 
Collection. The assessment on each parcel may be directly billed to the property 
owner or will be billed on the secured roll tax bills for ad valorem property taxes 
and 

 

That the foregoing Resolution No.2021-04 was approved and adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Rodeo Hercules Fire District at a regular meeting of said Board held on 
May 12, 2021, by the following voice vote: 

 

AYES:           
 

NAYES:    
 

ABSENT:    
 

ABSTAIN:    
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

 
Chairperson, Rodeo Hercules Fire District Vice Chairperson to the Board 



 

 

 
   

 

Rodeo Hercules Fire Protection 

District 

MEMORANDUM

To: BOARD of DIRECTORS, Rodeo Hercules Fire District 

From: Bryan Craig, Fire Chief BC 

Subject: FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT 
 
Date: May 12, 2021 

 

     CCCERA 

Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association- The California Supreme Court issued a 

unanimous decision upholding the constitutionality of the legislative changes contained in Assembly Bill 197 

to the definition of "compensation earnable." The Supreme Court decision was issued in the case Alameda 

County Deputy Sheriff's Assoc. et al., v. Alameda County Employees' Retirement Assn., et al, and is referred to 

as the Alameda decision. The decision resolved legal challenges which sought to prevent CCCERA and two 

other county retirement systems from implementing the AB 197 amendments to the County Employees 

Retirement Law of 1937 ("CERL"), Govt. Code §31450 et seq. 

 

CCCERA's Policy on Determining "Compensation Earnable" Under Assembly Bill 197 For Purposes of 

Calculating Retirement Benefits For "Legacy" (Pre-PEPRA) Members ("Compensation Earnable" 

Policy) was adopted in September of 2014 to comply with a Judgment and Writ issued in 2014 by the 

Contra Costa County Superior Court. The 2014 Judgment and Writ changed the way CCCERA was 

obligated to calculate Legacy Members' retirement allowances, primarily by requiring CCCERA to 

exclude certain elements of compensation that previously were treated as "compensation earnable" if 

earned or received   during the final average salary ("FAS") period. 

 

Under the Alameda decision, the 2014 Judgment and Writ will no longer apply, and CCCERA will                           be 

required to implement AB 197 in full. CCCERA will be required to reverse any aspects of the 2014 

Judgment and Writ that may be inconsistent with AB 197.  

 

What effects will this have on RHFPD employees?  The Fire District currently has ten members that are 

classified as "Legacy" members in CCCERA.  Because the Fire District currently does not use non-

allowable compensations in employee pay, there will be no effect on the District's Legacy employees.   

Reporting: Chief Craig 

Labor Relations – Personnel –  

All COVID-19 safety precautions continue to remain in place.  Crew safety and protection remain our 

most significant concerns.  Crews are strictly following CDC, County Health, and the Medical Director,s 

guidelines on personal protective equipment, EMS responses, and decontamination.  Personnel currently 

monitor their health before, when arriving, and during their duty shift.  Personal protective equipment 

supplies and burn rates are monitored and tracked by the department's medical program manager. The 

District is currently following recommended CDC guidelines in response to employee illness and or 

exposure to COVID-19.   

The Fire District currently has two personnel on worker's compensation leave.    

The District has now entered contract negotiations with the represented employees’ labor group.  The 

current Memorandum of Understanding expires on June 30, 2021.  Reporting: Chief Craig 

 
 



Fire Stations/Training Facility–  

Multi-company training has resumed with CDC guidelines in place.   

Probationary employees are continuing their training and Task Book signoffs.  

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Facilities – Painting of the interior of Station 75 has been completed and will now be followed by Station 76. The 

construction of the retaining at Station 76 has now been completed.  The Sea-Land containers located at Station 

76 and are used for storage of surplus equipment are in the process of being cleaned out.  Some of the equipment 

will be retained, but the majority will be donated or scrapped.    Painting of the interiors of the stations is the 

second phase of a multistage remodeling project taking place at both stations.    This project began in 2019 with 

the painting of the exterior of both Fire Stations.  Other phases of the project will be focused on changing the 

environment of the interior surfaces with a focus on ease of decontamination.  

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Grants/Reimbursements – The Fire District, along with other agencies, have received guidance and 

authorization from FEMA to begin the process for submitting federal reimbursements for personnel cost 

associated with the vaccination clinics.  Contra Costa Counties CAO office is the collection point for all 

agencies seeking reimbursements from FEMA.  The Fire District is required to submit detailed 

documented payroll information to the CAO's office once a month to be eligible for reimbursements. 

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Incident Activity – Emergency response frequency is remaining high, with the type, magnitude, and 

impact of those responses, putting a strain on our resources.    The number and severity of opioid 

overdose responses are still increasing.  The Fire District Medical program manager has requested to 

increase the amount of "Narcan" carried on the first out apparatus.  This request has been granted.   See 

the attached fire response report for April.  

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Community Risk Reduction – Company conducted business inspections are currently on hold, with a plan to 

resume in June in combination with the reopening of the State.  The District's website and new Facebook page 

will continue to be updated with relevant information about the Fire District and current events.  A new tab has 

been added to the website for the public to access information related to the annexation study.    
Reporting: Chief Craig 

 

Community /Wildfire Prevention – New guidance has been issued to all residents within the District regarding 

wildfire prevention and property mitigation.  Staff is scheduled to meet with CalFire for an update on the Fire 

Districts State Response Areas and Mutual threat zones.   

Reporting: Chief Craig 

 

Fleet Management – The Pierce Type 1 has arrived in Sacramento for its 300-point inspection before starting 

fabrication for mounting of equipment.   The Smeal 100' Ladder Truck will be ready for final inspection in 

Nebraska on May 24.  

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Fiscal Stabilization – Staff continues to monitor the current Fiscal Year budget.   District staff has scheduled 

meetings with the Board's Budget Ad-Hoc committee and is in the development process of the fiscal year 21/22 

budget.   

Reporting: Chief Craig 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Fire District Annexation Study – Fire District Staff has completed and supplied the required information and 

data for AP Triton that provide them with in-depth data related to all Fire District, functions, personnel, facilities, 

fleet, and finances.  This information is needed to complete a thorough analysis of the Fire District as it relates to 

annexation.    All three district fire chiefs involved in the annexation meet weekly to discuss the next steps and 

provide updates.   

 
 Community Activities –Attended Phillips 66 Community Advisory Panel, Rodeo Municipal Advisory Panel, and Hercules 

Rotary meetings by Zoom.  Each organization was provided an update in regards to consolidation. 

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

Commendations/Awards/Notables – No Report. 

Reporting: Chief Craig 
 

New Development – District staff, continue to meet developers on various projects throughout the District.    

Reporting: Chief Craig  



Incident Type Count Report
Date Range:  From 3/1/2021 To 3/31/2021

Selected Station(s): All

Incident
Type Description Count

Station:  
50 18.52%Incident Type is blanks
50Total - incident type left blank 100.00%

50 18.52%Total for Station 

Station:  75
1 0.37%111 - Building fire
1 0.37%113 - Cooking fire, confined to container
1 0.37%118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained
3Total - Fires 2.94%

60 22.22%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
5 1.85%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries
1 0.37%323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

66Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 64.71%

1 0.37%510 - Person in distress, other
1 0.37%5410 - Snake problem
2 0.74%550 - Public service assistance, other
2 0.74%553 - Public service
2 0.74%554 - Assist invalid
8Total - Service Call 7.84%

22 8.15%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
22Total - Good Intent Call 21.57%

2 0.74%700 - False alarm or false call, other
1 0.37%745 - Alarm system sounded, no fire - unintentional
3Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 2.94%

102 37.78%Total for Station 

Station:  76
2 0.74%111 - Building fire
3 1.11%118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained
5Total - Fires 4.24%

62 22.96%321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
6 2.22%322 - Vehicle accident with injuries
4 1.48%324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries

72Total - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 61.02%

1 0.37%412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
1Total - Hazardous Conditions (No fire) 0.85%

1 0.37%511 - Lock-out
1 0.37%550 - Public service assistance, other

11 4.07%554 - Assist invalid
13Total - Service Call 11.02%

16 5.93%611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Printed Page 1 of 2 05/07/2021  13:20:42



Incident
Type Description Count

Station;  76 - (Continued)
1 0.37%661 - EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency
1 0.37%6610 - EMS call cancelled

18Total - Good Intent Call 15.25%

2 0.74%700 - False alarm or false call, other
2 0.74%735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
2 0.74%736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
2 0.74%743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
1 0.37%744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional
9Total - Fals Alarm & False Call 7.63%

118 43.70%Total for Station 

270 100.00%

Printed Page 2 of 2 05/07/2021  13:21:05




